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From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:56 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 23 - Wellness Center Semester Events, 

Student ID cards, Deadline Extension for Greek/Social Fellowships, and more ....

 

  
     

Wellness Center Events 
The following events are scheduled this semester: 

Yoga classes Tuesdays and Thursdays at 5:45 pm. 

Women’s Tuesdays and Thursdays feature basketball from 2 pm 

to 7 pm and volleyball from 7 pm to 9 pm. 

Rock climbing on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 7 pm – 9 pm. 

Contact: Gerald Garlic 

  

 

 

Student Identification Cards 
As a reminder, Students are required to display their Student 

Identification Cards upon entering the campus and at activities and 

events. Identification cards must have a current validation sticker on 

them or access to the campus and activities and events will be 

denied. Please check your mailboxes for stickers or visit Student 

Services in Wright Hall for assistance.   
Contact: Ruth Evans, Director of Public Safety & Security 

 

Class and School Deadline Extended - Greek/Social 

Fellowship Organizations 
Deadline Extended - students seeking membership in Greek/Social 

Fellowship organizations will have until 4 pm on Friday, January 27 to 

meet the University requirements. If you did not attend either 

Campus Wide Information Session this year, you are not eligible. 

Eligibility requirements can be found on page 92 of your Student 

Handbook. The handbook is on the Dean of Students website.  
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
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Community Service Update 

The January 23rd community service update is now available. This list 

includes IDs from both Campus Wide Information Sessions. 
If you're ID is not listed, we have no record of your attendance. If you 

feel that hours you submitted are missing, please send an email 

to  imujahid@lincoln.edu with that information. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Women of the Year 
The nomination committee of the Women’s Center announces 

nominations for 2017 Women of the Year. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Class and School Wristbands 
Stop by the Student Life & Development office and get your class and 

school wristband. Only $1 each and proceeds go towards various gift 

cards. You must purchase to qualify to win. Each purchase receives a 

raffle ticket, i.e. if you buy 3, you get 3 tickets.  
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Wristband Pic 1 / Wristband Pic 2 

 

Re-register for IRIS 
In order to make more effective use of the IRIS Emergency Alert 

System, we are asking that all members of the Lincoln University 

community please take the time to register again to receive IRIS 

alerts. 
Contact: James A. Connor 

Read More 
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